SECRET
12 February 2002

MEMORANDUM FOR: [Redacted]

FROM: [Valerie Wilson]

OFFICE: DO/CP/[office 1]

SUBJECT: Irag-related Nuclear Report Makes a
Splash

REFERENCE:

The report forwarded below has prompted me to send this on to
you and request your comments and opinion. Briefly, it seems that
Niger has signed a contract with Iraq to sell them uranium. The IC is
getting spun up about this for obvious reasons. The Embassy in
Niamey has taken the position that this report can’t be true — they
have such cozy relations with the GON that they would know if
something like this transpired.

So, where do | fit in? As you may recall [redacted] of CP/[office

2] recently [2001] approached my husband to possibly use his
contacts in Niger to investigate h
[a separate Niger matter]. After many fits and starts, [redacted] finally
advised that the Station wished to pursue this with liaison. My
husband is willing to help if it makes sense, but no problem if not. End
of story.

Now, with this report, it is clear that the IC is still wondering
what is going on... my husband has good relationships with both the
PM and the former Minister of Mines (not to mention lots of French
contacts), both of whom could possibly shed light on this sort of
activity. To be frank with you, | was somewhat embarrassed by the
Agency’s sloppy work last go round and | am hesitant to suggest
anything again. However, [my husband] may be in a position to
assist. Therefore, request your thoughts on what, if anything to
pursue here. Thank you for your time on this.

SECRET
(end memo)
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